Ministry of Defen
Main Building
« 0 Whitehall
MInIStry London SW1A 2HB
of Defence United Kingdom

Ref: FOI2017/01368 DSA-Enquiries@MOD. uk

Dear plia—m

Thank you for your email of 27January 2017 requesting the following information:

“1) Copies of the Certificates of Registration, Certificates of Deregistration, and (if applicable)
Certificate of Usage for Military Registered Civil-Owned Aircraft, for the Eurofighter Typhoon
aircraft registered during 2016 as ZK610 and ZK616.

2) The dates on which these aircraft were registered on and de-registered from the Military Aircraft
Register.

3) The individual, company, organisation, department or entity which was registered as the (i)
owner and (ii) operator of these aircraft ZK610 and ZK616 during their registration on the Military
Aircraft Register.

4) Whether these aircraft were classified as "military aircraft” under the terms of the Air Navigation
Order 2016 (SI 2016 No. 765)?

5) Whether these aircraft were permitted to fly in UK or European airspace as Civil Aircraft or State
Aircraft under the terms of the1944 Chicago Convention?

6) The nationality, registration and status (Civil or State Aircraft) of these aircraft when they flew in
UK airspace on 14 March 2016 (ZK610) and 20 October 2016 (ZK616). If possible, please release
copies of flight plan documents or other relevant data relating to these flights.

7) Whether these aircraft were legally permitted to fly in UK airspace carrying markings of two
nationalities simultaneously (UK registration ZK610 and Saudi Arabian registration 8011; UK
registration ZK616 and Saudi Arabian registration 8017)?”

| am treating questions 1-3 and the request for fiight plans in question 6 of your correspondence as
a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence, and | can
confirm some information in scope of your request is held.

The Certificates of Registration and Deregistration along with the relevant dates can be found
attached, but some of the information falls entirely within the scope of the absolute exemptions
provided for at sections 40 (Personal Data) of the FOIA and has been redacted. Section 40(2) has
been applied to some of the information in order to protect personal information as governed by the
Data Protection Act 1998. Section 40 is an absolute exemption and there is therefore no
requirement to consider the public interest in making a decision to withhold the information.



The UK MOD does not hold flight plan documents relating to these flights and we are therefore,
unable to provide these to you.

The Certificates of Usage are held but we believe the information contained within these
documents falls v 1in the scope of the following qualified exemption: Section 27 (International
Relations). As such it is necessary for us to decide whether, in all the circumstances of the case,
the public interest in me  aining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosure.

The Freedom of | ormation Act requires us to respond to requests promptly, and in any case no
later than 20 working days after receiving your request. However, when a qualified exemption
applies to the information and the public interest test has to be conducted, the Act allows the time
for response to be longer than 20 working days. A full response must be provided within such time
as is reasonable in all circumstances of the case and, in relation to your request, we estimate that
it will take an additional 20 working days to take a final decision on where the balance of public
interest lies. We therefore plan to let you have a response by 23 March 2017. If it appears that it
will take longer than this to reach a conclusion we will let you know.

The remainder of your request does not fall within the scope of the OIA as you have not
requested recorded information. However, under Section 16 of the Act (Advice and Assistance)
you may find it helpful to note that Aircraft on the M ary Aircraft Register are classified as military
aircraft in terms of the Air Navigation Order (article 22) and as such are regulated by the Military
Aviation Authority. Furthermore, they are classified as state aircraft in terms of the ( icago
Convention (article 3).

If you are not s:¢ sfied with this response or you wi:  to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by
contacting 1e Informatinn Rinhte C.omnliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall,
SW1A 2HB (e-mai . Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 working aays or tne aate on whi  the attempt to reach informal resolution has
come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and nowers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website

Yours sincerely,

DSA Secretariat















Ministry of Defen
Main Building
. Whitehall
M|n|Stry London SW1A 2HB
Of Defence United Kingdom

Ref: FOI2017/01368

Dear [l

Thank you for your email of 27 January requesting the following information:

15 March 2017

“Copies of the Certificate of Usage for Military Registered Civil-Owned Aircraft, for the Eurofighter
Typhoon aircraft registered during 2016 as ZK610 and ZK616.”

As per my letter of 27 February, | can confirm that the information you requested is held, but some
of the information falls entirely within the scope of the qualified exemption provided for at section
27 (International Relations) .

Section 27(1)(a) has been applied because some of the information has the potential to adversely
affect relations with our allies. As such it was necessary for us to decide whether, in all the
circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public
interest in disclosure. The public interest test is now complete and it was concluded that the
balance was in favour of release. Therefore, please find the Certificates of Usage attached.

The information also falls entirely within the scope of the absolute exemptions provided for at
sections 40 (Personal Data) of the FOIA, and has been redacted accordingly.

Section 40(2) has been applied to some of the information in order to protect personal information
as governed by the Data Protection Act 1998. Section 40 is an absolute exemption and there is
therefore no requirement to consider the public interest in making a decision to withhold the
information.

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by
contacting the Information Riahts Comnliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall,
SW1A 2HB (e-mai . Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 wurking uays vl ine uate on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has
come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and nowers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website

Yours sincerely,

DSA Secretariat















